Noam Neusner

From: Noam Neusner

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Noam Neusner

Subject:

Turkey's Jewish Community: "The assessment of historic events by parliaments is an
unrealistic undertaking.”

Friends,

Earlier today, Turkey’s Jewish Community issued the attached release regarding HR 252. I've pasted it below, as well. |
think you will find it interesting.

Turkish Jewish Community maintains its view that the assessment of historic
events by parliaments is an unrealistic undertaking that does not serve to the

interests of the parties involved, and that such matters can only be resolved by
historians.

We believe in the event that the bill in question is adopted by the committee,

both Turkish-American relations will be harmed and such an action will in no way
benefit the Turkish-Armenian relations.

Turkish Jewish Community maintains the traditional sensitivity it has always

displayed in the past also today towards the promotion and protection of our
national interests.

S,/ 551/H4

These materials are distributed by 30 Point Strategies on behalf of the Embassy of the Republic of Turkey. Addltlcm,al m}‘ormatlon is
on file with the Department of Justice, Washington, DC.
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Istanbul, March 2, 2010
No: 270 4/B

Press Release of the Turkish Jewish Community

Upon the requests made by various media organizations for the opinion of
Turkish Jewish Community regarding the H. Res. 252 bill to be put to vote at
the U.S. House of Representatives Foreign Affairs Committee on March 4™,

2010, our Community has deemed it necessary to share with the public the

following points:

Turkish Jewish Community maintains its view that the assessment of
historic events by parliaments is an unrealistic undertaking that does

not serve to the interests of the parties involved, and that such
matters can only be resolved by historians.

We believe in the event that the bill in question is adopted ;by ?he
committee, both Turkish-American relations will be harmed and suph
an action will in no way benefit the Turkish-Armenian r'elahons~—
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Turkish Jewish Community maintains the traditional sensitivity it has

always displayed in the past also today towards the promotion and
protection of our national inferests.
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